From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 2:51 PM

To: mbutters@qgha.org.au

Cc: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>; legal@aha.org.au; Chambers - Tran C
<chambers.tran.c@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: AM2023/21 - Modern Awards Review 2023-24 - Job security

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,
| refer to the matter above and email below.

The consultation in relation to questions 4 and 5 will likely start around 11.30am AEDT on Monday, 4
March 2024.

Deputy President Gostencnik and Commissioner Tran will make a note about your inability to join
before 12.45pm on that date. The Members will likely adjourn the consultation for lunch at around
1pm. They will not call on you until perhaps after 2pm AEDT on Monday, 4 March 2024.

Kind regards,

Charlotte Coburn (she/her)

Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik

iy Fair Work Commission

FairV

Australia's national workplace relations tribunal

T (03) 8656 4528

| work in the Melbourne office.
At the Fair Work Commission we respect and celebrate the diversity of our communities and we are
committed to creating a safe and welcoming space for all.

We acknowledge that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of Aboriginal and Torres
Strait Islander people. We acknowledge their continuing connection to Country and pay our respects
to their Elders past and present. This email was sent from Wurundjeri Woi Wurrung Country.

Important: This message may contain private or confidential information. If you think this email was sent to you
by mistake, please immediately notify the sender and delete all copies of the email from your system. Please
refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information.

From: Melissa Butters <mbutters@gha.org.au>
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 1:43 PM
To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au>




Cc: Awards <Awards@fwc.gov.au>; legal@aha.org.au; Melissa Butters <mbutters@qgha.org.au>
Subject: RE: AM2023/21 - Modern Awards Review 2023-24 - Job security

Some people who received this message don't often get email from mbutters@qgha.org.au. Learn why this is
important

Dear Chambers,

Regarding the above matter and the Statement of 27 February 2024, we note that consideration of
questions 4 and 5 regarding casual and part-time employment will commence during Monday’s
consultation session (4 March 2024), after the conclusion of the rest of the parties’ submissions
relating to questions 6, 7 and 8.

| appreciate that this may be a difficult question to answer however | was wondering if there may be
an indication as to when the discussion of the casual and part-time questions may commence during
Monday’s consultation session?

Due to a number of pre-existing commitments for the morning of Monday 4 March, | am concerned
that the earliest availability | have to participate on Monday’s session would be 12.45pm AEDT on
Monday 4 March. The AHA was not previously intending on participating in consultation for
qguestions 6, 7 and 8 so the prior commitments were made for 4 March and are regrettably unable to
be rescheduled.

| do not wish to inconvenience or interrupt proceedings by attending late or part-way through so |
thought | would query whether there may be an indication of when the discussion of questions 4
and 5 may commence?

Would it be acceptable to the Deputy President and Commissioner to attend part-way through
Monday’s consultation session, or is it preferable to wait until the consultation session of 14 March
and the continued discussion of questions 4 and 5 then?

Sincere apologies for any inconvenience.
Kind regards,

Melissa

Melissa Butters Juris Doctor, GPLP, MHuSer, BCC.
National Director Legal and Industrial

0488 560 127

legal@aha.org.au

www.aha.org.au

Level 1, 27 Murray Crescent, Griffith, ACT, 2603
P.O. Box 4286, Manuka, ACT, 2603




From: legal@aha.org.au <legal@aha.org.au>

Sent: Friday, February 23,2024 11:13 AM

To: chambers.gostencnik.dp@fwc.gov.au

Cc: Melissa Butters <mbutters@gha.org.au>; awards@fwc.gov.au
Subject: AM2023/21 - Modern Awards Review 2023-24 - Job security

Dear Chambers,

| refer to the above matter and the Notice of Listing of 7 February 2024. Please be advised that the
Australian Hotels Association (AHA) wishes to participate in the following consultation sessions:

1. Consultation 2 on 14 March 2024 concerning questions 1, 2 and 3.
a. The AHA respectfully requests to participate in this session via Microsoft Teams as
our participants are located outside of Melbourne.
b. Participating in this session will be Melissa Butters, National Director Legal and
Industrial, mbutters@qgha.org.au, 0488 560 127.

2. Consultation 3 on 18 March 2024 concerning questions 4 and 5.
a. The AHA respectfully requests to participate in this session via Microsoft Teams as
our participants are located outside of Sydney.
b. Participating in this session will be Melissa Butters, National Director Legal and
Industrial, mbutters@qgha.org.au, 0488 560 127.

Kind regards,
Melissa

Melissa Butters Juris Doctor, GPLP, MHuSer, BCCJ.
National Director Legal and Industrial

0488 560 127

legal@aha.org.au and mbutters@qgha.org.au
www.aha.org.au

Level 1, 27 Murray Crescent, Griffith, ACT, 2603
P.O. Box 4286, Manuka, ACT, 2603
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This email and any attachments are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential,
may be subject to privilege and is also subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient of this email,
any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender
immediately by telephone on (02) 9281 6922, or by return email, and delete this email from your computer.

Any views or opinions expressed in this message or any attachments are those of the individual sender and may
not necessarily reflect the views or opinions of the Australian Hotels Association (NSW) unless expressly stated
otherwise.

It is your responsibility to scan this communication including any file attachment for viruses and other defects.
The Australian Hotels Association (NSW) does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising in any way
from this communication including file attachments. We advise you to carry out your own virus checks on this
email and any attachments.



